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Pr. Chamncey D, lLeake
The Mww of Teraswiioilos
Galveston, Texns

Dear Dootor Leake:

Thank you for the copy of your lstier to Colomel Melinch
copcerning the Army Medieal Libwary,

Tou will be interested %o mow that whem I was in Weshis
last weel I discussed this matier with Dr,
From theme disoussioms I gained the impression that no definite steps
mmmmwmmmgmnmmmwmm
Pederal Security Agency other than exploration of the fsetors imvelved in
ths proposal, 1% is also my inpression that the main besis for this o=
posael stems from the apparent duplicating (in the eyes of the Fureau of
the Fudget) recamendetions of the irmy end the Federal Security Aceney
sach to build a medical librery at the Bethesda site. Apparently, the
Paderal Seourity Agency bad included in its budget camsiiersble funds(sbout
$44500,000,00) for & rather axtonsive working library for its Research
Center at Delhesdn. Vhen the Ammy recoemendsd the “ethesdn site for the
construction of the new buildimy for the Army Modical iibrary the Bureau
of the Dudget todk the poeition thet this would mean duplicating freilities.
It seemed reasonnble Yo suggest thet only ome libwrary be comstructed to
serve all agencles., Dince the 4rmy had already recommended for tudjetary
reasons that its librery be trensferred to the Army Civil Runctions Apnro-
pristions, il wae nol a biy step to consider ite transfer to tho Federal
Smﬁ? &gﬁlﬂy‘ In m, the Hane gement Commities of the wt of
Sefenze relsed the question in Awuet of 1949 and asked the Director of
Medical Scrvicos (then Dr, Raymond Allen) to investijate the legal possd~
bilities involved in the tramsfor of the Ary Hedieal Lilwary to same other
govermaental sgeney.

This iz, of cowse, an obvious solution to the problem but to my
nind not an antirely satisfectory cme. For a namber of ressmms, which I am
sure are fully appreciated by you end thercfore nsed not be enumernted hore,
I% would be highly desireble for the irmy Hedical Deparitment to contimue to
operate the Library, ‘hile I would agree with the position teken b the
Burenu of the Judget on the matter, wiiech seems ressonsble, that only one
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Jibrary should be constructed at the Dethesda site serving all agencies,
Immm&mﬂwitm&hmﬁeﬁwmammnﬁpamt.
It seems to me that 1% is Just as reasonable to sugpest that the Poderal
Security Agency utilise the litrary operated Ly the Arny Hedieal Department
as to suggest the opposite arrangement, Certainly thers is no reason to
believe thet the former ageuncy can perfosm this function better than the
latter. BSo far ss the budgetary reasons for iis transfer are concerned this
problem would be met Ly making the Lilwary a Civil function., By this means
its budget is separated from thai of the Department of Dofanse and it would
thus be froed fras the outs it might otherwise suffer,

This selutien to the problem appears equally reasenable to
the other proposal, i.e., the transfer of the Library to the Federel Security
Agency, and, I telleve, meets all the objectives sought, I have dlscuwssed
thls approach to the problem with Or. Heiling who ssswred me that he would
give the matter serious comsiderntion, The only definite positicn which
Dr, Meiling has taken in this matter which he has expressed to Secretary
Jolmson, 1s that no metter what final declsion is made concerning the cone
struction and oporation of 8 library, it should be perpetuated as a menordal
to the medical military officers who had the foresight to develep and further
the growth of the library. In this comnection I should like to suypest that
if the name of the library should ever be chan'ed cansideration be given to
ealling 1t the Billings Memorial Libwary

I shovld sppreciate your commente on the matter, My best
WiShﬂao

Bincerely yours,

Michael E, DeBlekay, M,D,
MBip

CC: President Haymond Allen
Colonel J,. I, MeHinch
Dr, Johm F, Falbon
Dr, Lowis H, Weed
Dr. Bichard :‘59111115



